OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK

JOSEPH J. CZARNEZKI| e COUNTY CLERK

DATE: June 25, 2012
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Joseph J. Czarnezki, County Clerk

SUBJECT: Claims Report

The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on
behalf of Milwaukee County, for the period through May 19, 2012 through June 21,
2012:

Claimant Date Claim Rec. Dept. Involved
Caleb Marion 5/23/2012 SHERIFF
Amos Peterson 5/23/2012 SHERIFF
Lisa Beyer 5/24/2012 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
Marlo Knox 5/31/2012 SHERIFF
American Family
Ins./April Johnson 6/4/2012 PARKS DEPARTMENT
Jean DeMores 5/31/2012 DTPW--FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
Ray Calderon 6/7/2012 SHERIFF
Shawnise Houston 6/7/2012 HOUSE OF CORRECTION
Jenney L. Cottrell 6/8/2012 PARKS DEPARTMENT
Benevuto Masi 6/8/2012 DTPW--FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
Neil Bromberg 6/11/2012 AIRPORT PV
Casandra A. Owens | 6/13/2012 SHERIFF
Artisan Truckers 6/14/2012 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
MCTS 6/15/2012 DTPW--TRANSPORTATION SVCS
WI DOT 6/15/2012 SHERIFF
Florenzo McMillian 6/13/2012 Transit Claim—No $
Mark Stotanovic 6/14/2012 Transit Claim—No $
Patricia Buchanan 6/15/2012 Transit Claim—No $
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